
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 3
General Managers Report: Update on the Filtronics Iron and
Manganese Treatment Plant and Granulated Activated Carbon
System for the SR1 and SR3 Wells, and Update on Emergency
Portable Brackish Water Reverse Osmosis Treatment
Facility(Verbal)

SR 6 A General Manager Rpt 5
SR 6 A GM Administrative Services Officer Rpt 7
SR 6 A GM Conservation Rpt 8
SR 6 A GM Finance Manager's Rpt 10
SR 6 A GM Fire Chief Rpt 14
SR 6 A GM Fire Stats January 2014 Rpt 15
SR 6 A GM Utilities Manager Rpt 16
SR 6 A GM Facilities and Resources Rpt 18
SR 6 A GM Dist Eng Rpt 20
SR 6 A Engineers Report - Attach 1 Well level
summaries 23
SR 6 A Engineers Report - Attach 2 Production 24
SR 6 A Engineers Report - Attach 3 Santa Rosa line
plot 25
SR 6 A Engineers Report - Attach 4 San Simeon
statistical plot 26
SR 6 A Engineers Report - Attach 5 San Simeon line
plots 27
SR 6 A Engineers Report - Attach 6 San Simeon min
max avg 28
SR 6 A Engineers Report - Attach 7 San Simeon last 5
yrs 29

Consideration to Approve Expenditures for the Month of
January 2014

SR 7 A Expenditure Report for the Month of January,
2014 30

Consideration to Approve Minutes of Board of Directors Special
Meeting January 30, 2014

SR DRAFT Minutes  for January 30, 2014 42
Consideration of Approval of an Agreement with Regional
Government Services Providing for an Interim Finance Manager

SR 7 C Approve Management Agreement with RGS 48
SR 7 C Cambria CSD-RGS Agreement 2014-02-19 49

Consideration of Resolution 07-2014 Updating the Assignment
of Banking Powers of the Cambria Community Services
District's Bank and Investment Accounts to Reflect the Change
in the CCSD Finance Manager Position

SR 7 D Consideration of Adopt of Reso 07 2014
Approving Assign of Banking Powers final 63
SR 7 D Reso 07 2014 Authorizing Banking Pwrs
Authority HOB and LAIF 64

1



SR 7 D Exhibit A to Reso 07 2014 Banking Powers of
Authority 65

Discussion and Consideration to Approve Fiscal Year (FY)
2013/2014 Mid-Year Budget Review

SR 9 A Discussion and Consideration of FY 2012_2013
Mid-Year Budget Review 67
SR 9 A Proposed FY 2013-2014 Mid-Year Budget
Adjustment 69

Discuss and Consideration to Schedule Additional Monthly
Board of Directors Meetings in March, April, and May 2014

SR 9 B Additional Monthly Meetings for BOD 92

2



   

 

 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGULAR MEETING 
Thursday, February 27, 2014 – 12:30 PM 

VETERANS MEMORIAL BUILDING, 1000 MAIN ST., CAMBRIA, CA 

 
AGENDA 

This agenda is prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2. By listing a topic on 
this agenda, the District’s Board of Directors has expressed its intent to discuss and act on each item. In 
addition to any action identified in the summary description of each item, the action that may be taken by 
the Board of Directors shall include: a referral to staff with specific requests for information; continuance; 
specific direction to staff concerning the policy or mission of the item; discontinuance of consideration; 
authorization to enter into negotiations and execute agreements pertaining to the item; adoption or 
approval; and disapproval. 
 
Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the 
agenda are on file in the Office of the District Clerk, available for public inspection during District business 
hours. If requested, the agenda and supporting documents shall be made available in alternative formats 
to persons with a disability. The District Clerk will answer any questions regarding the agenda. 
 
1. OPENING 

A. Call to Order 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 
C. Establishment of Quorum 
D. Report from Closed Session 
 

 
2. SPECIAL REPORTS 

A. Sheriff’s Department Report 
B. Fire Department Report 

 
3. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS/PRESENTATIONS 

 
4. AGENDA REVIEW: ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND PULLED CONSENT ITEMS 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT (LIMITED TO 30 MINUTES) 

Members of the public may now address the Board on any item of interest within the jurisdiction 
of the Board but not on its agenda today. In compliance with the Brown Act, the Board cannot 
discuss or act on items not on the agenda. Each speaker has up to three minutes. Speaker slips 
(available at the entry) should be submitted to the District Clerk. 

 
6. MANAGER’S AND BOARD REPORTS 

A. General Managers Report: Update on the Filtronics Iron and Manganese 
Treatment Plant and Granulated Activated Carbon System for the SR1 and 
SR3 Wells, and Update on Emergency Portable Brackish Water Reverse 
Osmosis Treatment Facility(Verbal) 

B. Member and Committee Reports 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com3

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


CCSD Agenda 
Thursday, February 27, 2014 
Page 2 

 

7. CONSENT AGENDA 
All matters on the consent calendar are to be approved by one motion. If Directors wish to 
discuss a consent item other than simple clarifying questions, a request for removal may be 
made. Such items are pulled for separate discussion and action after the consent calendar as a 
whole is acted upon. 
 
A. Consideration to Approve Expenditures for the Month of January 2014 
B. Consideration to Approve Minutes of Board of Directors Special Meeting 

January 30, 2014 
C. Consideration of Approval of an Agreement with Regional Government 

Services Providing for an Interim Finance Manager 
D. Consideration of Resolution 07-2014 Updating the Assignment of Banking 

Powers of the Cambria Community Services District's Bank and Investment 
Accounts to Reflect the Change in the CCSD Finance Manager Position 
 

8. HEARINGS AND APPEALS 
 

9. REGULAR BUSINESS 
A. Discussion and Consideration to Approve Fiscal Year (FY) 2013/2014 Mid-

Year Budget Review 
B. Discuss and Consideration to Schedule Additional Monthly Board of 

Directors Meetings in March, April, and May 2014 
 

10. PUBLIC COMMENT (CONTINUED) 
Members of the public may now address the Board on any item of interest within the jurisdiction 
of the Board but not on its agenda today. In compliance with the Brown Act, the Board cannot 
discuss or act on items not on the agenda. Each speaker has up to three minutes. Speaker slips 
(available at the entry) should be submitted to the District Clerk. 

 
11. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S) 

Requests from Board members to receive feedback, direct staff to prepare information, and/or 
request a formal agenda report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal 
action can be taken except to direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda by 
majority vote. 
 

12. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS pursuant to Government 

Code §54957.8 Agency Designated Representatives: Shelline Bennett 
and General Manager Jerry Gruber; Employee Organization: Cambria 
Firefighters/International Association of Firefighters (IAFF) Local 4635 

B. Government Code Section 54956.8: Property:900 Main Street, Cambria, 
CA; APN 022-251-019 Agency Negotiator: Jerry Gruber, District 
Manager, Tim Carmel District Counsel Negotiating Party: Linda Van 
Fleet, General Services Agency, County of San Luis Obispo Under 
Negotiation: Price, Terms and Conditions of Potential Sale 

 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com4

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 6. A. 
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: February 27, 2014   Subject: MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
 
Administration 
 
Listed below is my General Manager’s Report for February 27, 2014. 
 

• Staff continues to work closely on monitoring production records, production well 
levels and monitoring well levels. As of February 10, 2014 the Santa Rosa 
Aquifer has approximately 34.45 feet of water in storage. The San Simeon 
Aquifer has 5.99 feet of water in storage. Staff continues to work closely with 
CDM Smith regarding the Geo Hydrological modeling of the San Simeon aquifer 
to determine the most feasible location for the Emergency Portable Brackish 
Water Reverse Osmosis Treatment Facility. The modeling and evaluation is 
anticipated to be completed in Mid-March. At that time task order number two will 
be issued to CDM Smith. Staff continues to also work very closely with Filtronics 
the company that originally installed the Iron and Magnesium Treatment Facility 
located within the old water yard on the east ranch. Staff is working closely with 
several vendors regarding the lease or possible purchase of two granular 
activated carbon filters for the SR1 and SR3 wells. Staff plans to install both 
granulated activated carbon filters for both wells as an over abundant 
precautionary measure in the event that MTBE could migrate from the area 
under the existing Chevron station. Staff has also worked closely with Miller 
Drilling and Well to evaluate both the SR1 and SR3 wells. Although the wells 
have been out of service for several years the results of the well evaluation from 
Miller Drilling and Well shows that both wells could be returned to operations. As 
part of today’s Board Meeting I will be presenting a time line for both the SR1 and 
SR3 wells in addition to the work CDM Smith is doing relating to the Emergency 
Portable Brackish Water Reverse Osmosis Treatment Facility. The purpose of 
the time line is to show when staff anticipates both systems to be up and 
operational if everything goes as planned.  

 
• In order for the Cambria Community Services District to efficiently and effectively 

communicate with the entire community of Cambria regarding the SR1 and SR3 
wells in addition to the progress relating to the Emergency Portable Brackish 
Water Reverse Osmosis Treatment Facility the District has hired a consultant to 
act as a Public Information Officer (PIO). The purpose is of the PIO is very 
narrow in scope and will disseminate information in a timely and professional 
manner that is factual and easy to understand. Although staff in the past has 
played a limited role in attempting to keep our constituents informed on topics 
such as the emergency water supply, competing priorities have limited our 
effectiveness in getting the message out. The consultant who is a Cambrian is 
Mr. Tom Gray and a Mid-Year Budget adjustment is being recommended for the 
remainder of the fiscal year for the amount of $ 10,000.00. Mr. Gray will be 
working closely with staff and the local media and providing the community of 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com5

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 
 

 

Cambria with updated information relating to the SR1 and SR3 wells in addition 
to the Emergency Portable Brackish Water Reverse Osmosis Treatment Facility. 
Staff will continue to focus their time and efforts on bringing both systems up in 
running by July 1, 2014. 

 
• Before the Cambria Community Services District Board of Directors today is the 

Mid-Year Budget Adjustment for Fiscal Year 2013/2014. Staff will be presenting 
this item as part of the regular agenda however there are several items within the 
different Departments that require additional information and clarification. The 
Water Department is considerably over budget at this point in the fiscal year due 
to numerous emergency repairs that needed immediate attention. They include 
but are not limited to valve replacements, booster station abandonment, and 
several main line leaks that need to be resolve. Staff continues to build the 
backbone on the SCADA system for the water Department that has resulted in 
the full automation of the SR4 well in addition for enhanced operational capability 
that allows the wells to run off reservoir levels within the system. The need for 
additional repairs exist with the Water system such as the replacement of the 
Fiscalini Tank, Upgrading the Stuart Street Tanks, replacing the Rodeo Grounds 
Booster Station and addressing setting funds aside from replacing our radio read 
meters in addition to continuing the replacement of our compound meters. Staff 
within the Water Department has done a fantastic job on addressing emergency 
issues .In addition to infrastructure related issues the need to fund an emergency 
water supply for the Community has also impacted the overall water budget and 
the Districts reserves.  

 
• The Wastewater Department also faces many infrastructure related issues. 

Although the Wastewaters deficit is smaller than the Water Department, the 
recent fine from the State in addition to the project identified within the settlement 
agreement and reduced revenues have resulted in a small departmental deficit.  

 
• The Fire Department is also running a deficit. This is due to several variables, 

one that the Department had no control over and that was ongoing labor 
negotiations and the cost associated with the firm of Liebert, Cassidy and 
Whitmore.  

 
• I would like to thank everyone in the Administrative Department since the Board 

implemented the Stage 3 conservation measures. In addition to their normal 
duties they have handled a significant increase in customers coming into the 
office in addition to an increased volume in phone calls. I observed the other day 
at least five customers waiting at the front counter to submit their verification 
forms. Staff continues to provide the highest level of customer service while 
maintaining a professional and courteous demeanor. I would also like to thank 
the public our customers for being patient and understanding while dealing with 
CCSD staff.  

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com6

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING   
FEBRUARY 27, 2014 

ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT  
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES OFFICER REPORT 

 
 
Human Resources: 
 

• We have begun the recruitment process for three open positions: 
 

o Senior Wastewater Operator 
o Executive Assistant/District Secretary 
o Administrative Technician II Payroll/Benefits 

 
Water Conservation: 
 
Staff is currently working on implementing the Conservation measures listed in Exhibit A 
to Resolution 04-2014.   
 

o The Notices have been mailed to both the Commercial and Residential 
account holders and are posted on the CCSD website; 
www.cambriacsd.org. They are both available in Spanish.   

o The Permanent Resident Certification form was included with the Notice.  
We have already begun receiving them from numerous account holders.  

o We have received a large volume of inquiries from the community and 
have found that most of the community members have some questions 
and are primarily cooperative and ready to help reduce water use.    

o Vacation rental owners have objections to the limited allocation of water to 
their properties.   

o We will be working through the remainder of the items in Exhibit A, 
including having the programming for the surcharge/penalties associated 
with the water allocation. 
 

Negotiations: 
• We are currently in negotiations with the Fire Departments bargaining group, 

IAFF Local 4635 to secure a new Memorandum of Understanding.  
 
Risk Management: 

• We have recently received notice from SDRMA, our insurer, that the CCSD will 
be receiving a longevity distribution credit in the amount of $1184.00 for having 
continued to participate in the workers compensation program.   

 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Monique Madrid 
Administrative Services Officer 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com7

http://www.cambriacsd.org
http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


BOARD OF DIRECTORS FEBRUARY 27, 2014 
CONSERVATION REPORT 

ADDENDUM TO THE GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
 
Water Tanks: 
 
The non-potable water tank remains in place at the Cambria Skate Park.  

 
• During the weeks of December 3, 2013 through February 10, 2014 Winsor Construction 

has delivered 241,500 gallons to the tank site.  The cost for this service and the water is 
$ 8956.02.  

 
• We have currently issued a total of 50 rebates in the amount of $2500.00 for customers 

who have purchased non-potable water tanks.  
 

• The cost to date spent on the irrigation restriction is $43,249.05. This total includes water 
delivery, tank rental, costs for notifications mailed to customers, tank rebates, and the 
printing of handouts and door hangers, etc.  

 
Commercial Water Surveys/Audits: 
 
Staff has finalized the payback tables for the all of the commercial properties that have been 
audited. These businesses are currently working towards implementation of the 
recommendations made by the CCSD. Cortney Upthegrove will continue to audit the remaining 
commercial lodging establishments. 
 
Residential Water Surveys/Audits: 
 
As of January 31, 2014 there were 205 customers on our “Leak Report”. Jason Buhl and 
Cortney Upthegrove are in the process of going to each these residential properties.  In many 
cases a property can initially appear on the Leak Report but not actually have a leak at the 
property. In many cases once staff arrives at the property there is no longer an issue. In many 
cases Jason and Cortney will find hose bibs that have not been turned completely off. This 
circumstance will cause a customer to appear on the list. 
 
When staff does discover a potential leak at a property they either make contact with the 
homeowner should they be present, or in some cases the water is shutoff at the property. A 
door hanger is posted, and the administrative office immediately contacts the customer to 
advise them of the need to have the leak fixed immediately.  
 
Staff will continue to address the properties on this list each month, and work with residential 
homeowners to locate and fix leaks at their properties. As our “Leak List” program develops staff 
will continue to report our progress to the Board and the general public.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com8

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


Retrofit Point Bank: 
 
As of 1/1/2014 the retrofit point’s bank total is 3904 points. We have not had time to update the 
point’s bank as of this time. The individual fixture count breakdown is as follows: 
 

• Washing Machines =   709.70 
• Recirculating Pumps =   158.80 
• Toilets =     163.80 
• Aerators =    1246.67 
• Showerheads =   1625.60 

 
Rebates total:    3904 
 
Retrofit upon resale total:  2771 
Total Points Bank:   6675 
 
 
Public Outreach & Training: 
 
Cortney Upthegrove will be attending a Regional Water Efficiency Program meeting in Santa 
Maria on February 25, 2014. This is a joint meeting between water agencies in both San Luis 
Obispo and Santa Barbra Counties. Additionally, Cortney Upthegrove will be speaking about 
Conservation at the February 25, 2014 Lions Club meeting. On March 6, 2014 Justin Smith and 
Cortney Upthegrove will be attending the MLS meeting in Cambria to discuss what homeowners 
can do at the properties to help conserve water. Cortney Upthegrove and Vice President, Gail 
Robinette are also working on a public outreach program with YMCA afterschool program.  
 
 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com9

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


10



11



12



13



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2014 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT 
 

Response information is attached and represents activities for the month of January 2014.  
Progress updates and highlights regarding the different programs and services our Department 
provides are identified below: 
 
Prevention and Education (January 2014) 

• 00 residential new and remodel fire plan reviews were completed. 
• 08 residential and commercial technical fire inspections were conducted.  
• 01 Hydrant Maintenance Performed. 
• 05 engine company commercial fire and life safety inspections were conducted. 
• 03 public education event 
• 14 residential smoke detectors were installed and or the batteries changed. 

 
Meetings and Affiliations (January 2014) 

• SLO County Chiefs Meeting   Jan. 08 0900-1300, Morro Bay 
• Amgen Bicycle Tour Kick off   Jan 14  0900-1200, Cambria 
• SLO Fire Safe Council   Jan. 23  0900-1300, SLO 
• CMB Officers Meeting    Jan. 28 083—1230, Cambria 
• CCSD Board Meeting    Jan. 30 1230-1400, Cambria  

 
                                                                                                                                      
Operations 
. 
 
Recognizing the current water shortage conditions, The Fire Department, in cooperation with 
Cortney Upthegrove and the CCSD Administration will immediately begin washing fire 
apparatus less frequently and will use non-potable water.  A supply tank for non-potable water 
will be installed behind the station for the purpose of washing equipment and signage will be 
displayed to remind the public that the department is doing their part to assist with the current 
shortage situation. 
  
The Cambria CERT is currently hosting another training course that will run through the end of 
the month.  There are 23 participants enrolled in the training which is being conducted by Bob 
Neuman.  The CERT group in Cambria is also set to receive a third grant funded equipment 
trailer and further funding foe radio equipment. 
 
A draft version of the Fire Department 2014 Strategic Plan was recently presented to CCSD 
Administrative staff to share with the CCSD Board and community.  The plan includes an 
analysis of departmental strengths, weaknesses, challenges and opportunities, as well as a 
newly crafted Mission and Vision Statement and Firefighter Code of Ethics. 
 
 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com14

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


CMB Fire Monthly Stats:  Incidents

Categories 14-Jan 14-Feb 14-Mar 14-Apr 14-May 14-Jun 14-Jul 14-Aug 14-Sep 14-Oct 14-Nov Dec-14  Totals

Fire 1 1

Hazardous Mat. 0 0

Medical* 62 62

Vehicle TC 2 2

Hazardous Situations 0 0

Public Service Assist 16 16

False Alarms 3 3

Agency Assist 0

Mutual Aid 1 1

Auto Aid 0

Rescue 1 1

Fire Investigations 1 1

Monthly Response Totals 86 86

Cumulative Totals 86 86

15



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2014 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

UTILITIES MANAGER REPORT 
 
 

Water Department:  
 

 
v Alpha Electrical installed two new new automatic transfer switchs at the Stuart Street 

booster pump station and the San Simeon well field. 
 

 
v Power House Electric is conducting our annual inspections for the Stuart Street 

booster pump station and San Simeon well field emergency generators. 
 
v Staff ordered several water storage tanks for the conservation project. The tanks will 

be located at the Rodeo Grounds and will provide non-potable irrigation water to all 
residents.  
 

v Golden State Asphalt is working on several asphalt repairs throughout the town. 
 

 
v Staff assisted San Luis Obispo County technicians troubleshooting radio 

communication issues up at Stuart Street tank repeater sight.  
 
v Staff is working with Filtronics Inc reviewing the Rodeo Grounds iron & manganese 

tertiary filter plant operation as an emergency potable water source. The system has 
been off line since 2000. 

 
v Miller Drilling is reparing wells SR1 and SR3. Both wells will be used to supply water 

to the rodeo grounds tertiary plant. Staff is collecting samples and conducting a 
water quality profile. 

 
 
 
Wastewater Department: 
 

v Staff continues to work on the preventive maintenance program. 
 
 

v Staff conducting pump efficiency testing at lift station A, B, B3, and #9.  
 

 
v D-Kal Construction finished installing new frame and collars on three manholes that 

were identified by the CCTV project.  
 

v Eric’s equipment repair performed annual inspection on the vactor truck. 
 
v Staff is working on installing a sensor probe and data logger to monitor water quality 

on well 9P7.    
 
v Staff working on lift station B upgrades. The project includes installing two new 

pumps, check valves, plug valve and relocating the pump controller above ground.   
 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com16

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 
 
 
Administrative: 
  

v Completed the CCSD’s annual vehicle fleet smog inspections. 
 

v Completed annual wastewater report for 2013. 
 

v Attended meeting with the CCSD conservation officer to discuss and review 
educational out reach programs for the community.  

 
 

Mike Finnigan 
Utilities Manager 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com17

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING – February 27, 2014 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT FACILITIES AND RESOURCES 

MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

o Fiscalini Ranch: 
§ Friends of the Fiscalini Ranch Volunteers: 

• Staff continues to work closely with FFRP volunteers in removal of 
invasive plants on the Ranch.  

§ Community Park: 
• David Foote from FIRMA consultants, presented his initial work on 

a cost estimate to build the community park, at both PROS meeting 
and Friends of the Fiscalini Ranch Board meeting. His final report is 
scheduled to be completed in March. 

§ Signs: 
• As part of PROS goals, staff is working on designing two street 

sings that will be placed at the corner of Burton and Rodeo 
Grounds Rd. and at the Pedestrian Bridge next to The Black Cat 
Restaurant. 

 
o Skate Park: 

§ Donation: 
• A community member donated a half pipe to the Skate Park. The 

skate park had a small half pipe that was in bad shape. This ramp 
was removed in December. In its place we will be installing the 
donated ramp. Staff is working with some local skate board 
volunteers in putting it together. 

o Vet’s Hall: 
§ 40 events were held at Veterans Memorial Building since last Board 

Meeting. Among those events were: Friends of the Elephant Seals Dinner, 
Cub Scouts Fundraiser, Friday Farmers Market and Chamber of 
Commerce Western Dance. 

§ Board Meetings 
• Staff has been working with AGP Video and Tech Express to 

resolve issues relating to streaming live board meetings. 
§ Grease Traps: 

• Two grease traps were installed in the Vet’s hall kitchen. 
§ Repairs: 

• During the recent rain storms, staff discovered some leaks in the 
roof of the Legion hall. The roof has been repaired.  

§ Farmers Market: 
• Mike Broadhurst manager of Farmers Market has been very 

cooperative in closing down the restrooms at Vet’s hall during 
Farmers Market and instead use portable restrooms. 

o Non Potable Water Tanks: 
§ Staff has been working with Friends of the Fiscalini Ranch, Water 

Conservation Specialist and the Water Department in relocating the non-
potable water tank at the Skate Park. The District has purchased to tanks 
that will be installed at the Facilities and Resources yard at Rodeo 
Grounds.  

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com18

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


o East Public Restroom: 
§ Remodel and Retrofit: 

• Staff has been busy ordering materials for the remodel. Work 
includes new partitions, new hand dryers, all new high water 
efficient toilets and urinals, the interior was repainted, floor stripped 
and sealed and new signs installed.  

 
 

 
Submitted by: 
Carlos Mendoza 
Facilities and Resources Supervisor/ 
Fiscalini Ranch Preserve Manager 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com19

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING – February 27, 2014 
ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

DISTRICT ENGINEER’S REPORT 
 
The following table summarizes activities from January 24, 2014 to February 20, 2014.  
A summary discussion on well levels also follows. 
 
Item 
No. 

Description Activities/Project Status 

1 Assistance to 
Water & 
Wastewater 
Operations 

D-Kal Construction Inc. raised three sanitary sewer system 
manholes, which had covers below the invert elevations of 
drainage channels, thus making them susceptible to allowing 
direct storm water inflow.  These were at: 1) along Moonstone 
Beach Drive; 2) on the north side of Santa Rosa Creek and 
south of Windsor Boulevard; and, 3) in Fern Canyon.  Paul 
Reichardt of Terrain inspected and helped facilitate the 
completion of this work. 
 
Design drawing updates were received from North Coast 
Engineers for a sanitary sewer extension to the well SR-4 
treatment facility.  These updates also reflect the school district’s 
earlier comments to change the CCSD’s access route to the well 
SR-4 treatment facility.     

2 Rodeo Grounds 
Pump Station 
Replacement and 
Stuart Street Tank 
3. 

Updated layout drawings were received from RBF, which will be 
used in responding to County Planning Department comment 
letters on land use application permits.  

3 Water supply 
project 

Met with CDPH and CDM Smith on 1/28/2014 to review 
regulatory criteria for brackish water, emergency water supply 
project.   
 
Met with State Parks State Parks staff members Nick Franco 
and Tim Kidder on 1/31/2014 to review the brackish water 
supply alternatives that were presented as part of the 1/30/2014 
CCSD Board meeting  (Agenda Item 9.E).  
 
Completed a Proposition 50 grant application for a brackish 
water, emergency water supply project.  
 
On 2/11/2014 I received a donation check for $25,000 from 
Remar Sutton of the Hearst Castle Preservation Foundation, 
which can be used toward further study of the water supply, 
including possible use older wells at the San Simeon Creek 
campground area.  This donation was made possible by singer 
Lady Gaga, who was completing a production at the castle, and 
wanted to contribute towards addressing the water shortage 
brought on by this year’s drought.  As a follow up, we are 
currently collecting archived well data from State Parks 
personnel.   

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com20

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 
 

 

 
Obtained quotes for reactivating the treatment facility off of 
Rodeo Grounds Road to allow emergency use of the lower 
Santa Rosa Creek aquifer wells SR1 and SR3.  Quotes include 
rehabilitating the old iron and manganese removal plant and 
following that treatment step with either granular activated 
carbon or an advanced oxidation process.  Currently reviewing 
detailed information with operations, which will be followed by 
equipment orders.  .   
 
Reviewing CDM Smith’s geo-hydrological modeling of the lower 
san Simeon Creek groundwater basin while also providing them 
with supporting data.  
 
Currently developing scope of work for environmental analyses, 
permitting, and design tasks, which will dovetail into the geo-
hydrological modeling for the emergency water supply project. 

4 Development and 
remodels  

None to report during this period.  

 
The attached water well level summary table shows the Santa Rosa and San Simeon 
supply well levels as of February 18, 2014.  This shows the San Simeon wells were at 
7.15 feet above sea level and the Santa Rosa well SR4 at 34.85 feet above sea level.   
 
For the month of January 2014, total water production was 63.80 acre-feet, which is a 
record high January production total within records dating back to, and including, 1988.  
This likely indicates that the long dry spell has been forcing some outdoor irrigation to 
occur during this most recent January, while during prior years, seasonal rainfall had 
satisfied such needs.  Within the CCSD production records, years 1999 and 2000 had 
the next highest January monthly production totals, with each of those years having 
56.41 acre-feet of production.  The January 2014 production total of 63.8 acre feet 
consisted of 34.4 acre feet from the Santa Rosa well SR4, and 29.4 acre-feet from the 
San Simeon well field.   
 
Assuming the upstream springs are not flowing this late into the current drought, and in 
comparing the February 18, 2013 San Simeon well levels with the earlier 2000 baseline 
water supply model’s Figure A-7 data, approximately 100 acre-feet of supply exists 
within the San Simeon aquifer until further recharge is needed from additional rainfall.  
We also estimate the lower Santa Rosa aquifer will have approximately 114 to 150 
acre-feet remaining until recharge is needed.  The Santa Rosa estimate assumes we 
can restart the lower Santa Rosa wells SR1 and SR3 to further reduce the groundwater 
table in that area to approximately 5 feet above sea level.  If we total both aquifers to a 
rounded value of 250 acre-feet remaining, that would equal about four more months of 
supply based on 2013 production values.  Rainfall occurring for the remainder of the 
current rainy season will certainly help, but remains uncertain.  
 
To date (2/20/2014), 3.61 inches of cumulative rainfall has occurred at the San Simeon 
Well 1 rain gage since July 1, 2013.  Based on past work by the USGS, about 11 inches 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com21

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 
 

 

of rainfall is needed to recharge the Santa Rosa aquifer and 10.3 inches is needed to 
needed to recharge the San Simeon aquifer. 
    
Attachments: 

• Well Levels Summary as of February 18, 2014 
• Annual Production through the month of January  2014 
• Line plot of Santa Rosa well levels up to mid-February 2014 
• Plot showing statistical analysis of San Simeon well levels by month 
• Line plots of San Simeon well levels by year, 1988 to mid-February 2014. 
• Line plot of San Simeon well levels for historic minimum, average, and maximum. 
• Line plot of San Simeon well levels for past five years 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com22

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


2/18/14 CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
           WELL WATER LEVELS FOR 2/18/14

Reference
Distance Point Depth of
Ref. Point Distance Water

Well to Above Sea to Sea
Code Water Level Level Level            Remarks

SANTA ROSA CREEK WELLS

23R 49.50 83.42 33.92
SR4 47.15 82.00 34.85
SR3 24.83 54.30 29.47 Shut down*

SR1 20.75 46.40 25.65 Shut down*

RP#1 21.86 46.25 24.39
RP#2 33.11 Not Read
21R3 9.60 12.88 3.28
WBE 13.09 16.87 3.78
WBW 17.02 Not Read

             AVERAGE LEVEL OF CCSD SANTA ROSA WELLS SR1 & SR3  = 27.56 FEET
     CCSD SANTA ROSA WELL SR4 = 34.85 FEET

          *  Wells SR-1 and SR-3 are out of service.  Well SR-4 serves as CCSD's Santa Rosa production wel

SAN SIMEON CREEK WELLS

16D1 8.25 11.81 3.56
9M1 65.63 Not Read
9P2 13.08 19.11 6.03
9P7 19.59 Not Read
9L1 21.29 27.33 6.04
SS4 19.92 25.92 6.00 SS4 to 9P2 Gradient = - -0.03
9K2 30.23 Not Read
SS3 26.80 33.25 6.45
SS2 26.63 34.01 7.38
SS1 26.44 34.07 7.63
11B1 105.43 Not Read
11C1 46.13 98.20 52.07

PFNW 93.22 Not Read
10A1 78.18 Not Read
10G2 62.95 Not Read
10G1 59.55 Not Read
10F2 66.92 Not Read
10M2 41.26 55.21 13.95

9J3 43.45
Not Read - measurement port sealed

by owner

             AVERAGE LEVEL OF CCSD SAN SIMEON WELLS SS1, SS2,  & SS3  = 7.15 FEET

2/18/14
                                        Report format revised 7/23/2013

                  Red Font are the CCSD's Production Wells, as measured on

23



2014
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
        WATER PRODUCTION, BY SOURCE

ACRE-FEET
1000.0

YEAR SOURCE JAN FEB MAR APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG. SEPT. OCT. NOV. DEC. TOTAL YEAR

S.S. 51.20 57.90 63.20 47.30 57.40 44.20 50.00 51.70 41.90 37.40 27.40 36.00 565.60
1988 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.30 15.70 30.70 31.20 34.90 36.00 34.90 35.20 19.00 253.90 1988

TOTAL 51.20 57.90 63.20 63.60 73.10 74.90 81.20 86.60 77.90 72.30 62.60 55.00 819.50

S.S. 51.00 47.90 53.90 61.90 57.20 62.20 69.20 60.90 36.30 38.70 42.60 40.60 622.40
1989 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 13.80 13.50 17.90 28.00 42.00 22.60 17.60 18.20 174.60 1989

TOTAL 51.00 47.90 53.90 62.90 71.00 75.70 87.10 88.90 78.30 61.30 60.20 58.80 797.00

S.S. 45.70 47.00 55.28 44.75 31.46 32.34 40.00 38.00 31.91 31.40 29.40 29.90 457.14
1990 S.R. 8.70 0.80 0.50 18.03 32.30 26.79 22.30 22.20 20.64 20.20 19.30 14.90 206.66 1990

TOTAL 54.40 47.80 55.78 62.78 63.76 59.13 62.30 60.20 52.55 51.60 48.70 44.80 663.80

S.S. 26.90 23.10 32.70 39.60 48.60 44.10 40.10 34.80 30.50 28.00 26.40 30.10 404.90
1991 S.R. 15.30 13.10 0.50 0.10 0.10 5.50 15.00 21.60 20.20 21.00 19.70 18.70 150.80 1991

TOTAL 42.20 36.20 33.20 39.70 48.70 49.60 55.10 56.40 50.70 49.00 46.10 48.80 555.70

S.S. 45.30 42.20 45.90 55.20 64.00 58.10 44.90 41.80 35.00 32.80 34.00 43.10 542.30
1992 S.R. 0.80 0.30 0.10 0.40 0.50 6.10 22.70 28.10 26.30 25.10 19.50 5.50 135.40 1992

TOTAL 46.10 42.50 46.00 55.60 64.50 64.20 67.60 69.90 61.30 57.90 53.50 48.60 677.70

S.S. 50.10 45.70 52.60 56.30 68.30 68.80 68.10 69.80 59.80 56.10 51.40 43.50 690.50
1993 S.R. 0.50 0.30 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90 1993

TOTAL 50.60 46.00 52.60 56.30 68.40 68.80 68.10 69.80 59.80 56.10 51.40 43.50 691.40

S.S. 47.00 38.60 48.60 52.00 54.60 63.40 69.30 47.80 31.70 30.80 28.20 26.00 538.00
1994 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.10 0.00 0.00 25.00 30.20 27.70 21.20 19.90 124.10 1994

TOTAL 47.00 38.60 48.60 52.00 54.70 63.40 69.30 72.80 61.90 58.50 49.40 45.90 662.10

S.S. 41.30 41.10 47.10 52.14 53.50 59.00 74.70 74.10 65.40 64.70 55.30 47.60 675.94
1995 S.R. 1.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.90 1995

TOTAL 43.20 41.10 47.10 52.14 53.50 59.00 74.70 74.10 65.40 64.70 55.30 47.60 677.84

S.S. 46.66 43.40 47.39 56.95 66.18 70.83 75.70 77.27 68.23 65.58 50.37 49.43 717.99
1996 S.R. 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.03 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.26 1996

TOTAL 46.67 43.43 47.42 56.98 66.21 70.84 75.73 77.29 68.24 65.60 50.39 49.45 718.25

S.S. 50.61 49.20 65.66 68.65 76.18 79.14 82.31 57.02 37.32 27.50 38.96 45.96 678.51
1997 S.R. 0.02 0.08 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.38 25.92 31.54 36.85 12.41 0.01 107.29 1997

TOTAL 50.63 49.28 65.68 68.66 76.20 79.16 82.69 82.94 68.86 64.35 51.37 45.97 785.80

S.S. 44.39 46.36 47.00 50.53 56.43 63.43 77.75 80.30 68.35 66.58 54.06 52.13 707.31
1998 S.R. 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.09 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.16 1998

TOTAL 44.40 46.37 47.01 50.54 56.43 63.44 77.76 80.39 68.36 66.58 54.06 52.13 707.47

S.S. 56.40 45.26 52.16 57.40 70.43 71.35 85.41 82.68 69.45 68.04 57.78 57.69 774.05
1999 S.R. 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.04 0.02 0.07 0.01 0.02 0.32 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.53 1999

TOTAL 56.41 45.27 52.17 57.44 70.45 71.42 85.42 82.70 69.77 68.06 57.78 57.69 774.58

S.S. 56.41 50.43 55.27 65.40 70.84 73.60 85.00 84.68 73.30 65.60 58.49 59.80 798.82
2000 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2000

TOTAL 56.41 50.43 55.27 65.40 70.84 73.60 85.00 84.68 73.30 65.60 58.49 59.80 798.82

S.S. 56.16 48.05 55.92 60.69 73.30 77.51 85.01 78.50 53.45 56.21 48.16 52.29 745.25
2001 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.78 21.08 16.87 8.06 0.89 52.68 2001

TOTAL 56.16 48.05 55.92 60.69 73.30 77.51 85.01 84.28 74.53 73.08 56.22 53.18 797.93

S.S. 54.43 52.23 60.70 65.43 60.75 55.13 66.79 73.35 66.59 62.03 56.36 53.98 727.77
2002 S.R. 1.28 1.27 1.10 1.11 14.82 22.79 19.54 9.67 3.52 4.02 2.04 0.55 81.71 2002

TOTAL 55.71 53.50 61.80 66.54 75.57 77.92 86.33 83.02 70.11 66.05 58.40 54.53 809.48

S.S. 52.73 49.97 57.35 58.32 62.82 68.22 65.05 63.34 58.91 67.08 56.20 48.84 708.83
2003 S.R. 0.70 1.11 0.48 0.94 1.84 5.63 19.77 22.04 16.00 6.58 3.12 5.84 84.05 2003

TOTAL 53.43 51.08 57.83 59.26 64.66 73.85 84.82 85.38 74.91 73.66 59.32 54.68 792.88

S.S. 55.83 51.40 58.56 64.33 67.98 52.62 47.04 39.68 41.06 34.80 49.30 49.92 612.52
2004 S.R. 0.00 0.61 1.17 4.84 8.68 22.08 30.80 36.30 27.32 24.95 1.73 1.63 160.11 2004

TOTAL 55.83 52.01 59.73 69.17 76.66 74.70 77.84 75.98 68.38 59.75 51.03 51.55 772.63

S.S. 50.05 46.16 51.09 55.01 65.70 68.81 80.52 61.60 48.71 47.08 40.83 36.70 652.26
2005 S.R. 0.00 0.62 0.93 0.76 0.76 0.73 1.64 17.32 20.25 21.69 16.92 7.36 88.98 2005

TOTAL 50.05 46.78 52.02 55.77 66.46 69.54 82.16 78.92 68.96 68.77 57.75 44.06 741.24

S.S. 50.81 49.10 48.82 49.65 60.58 65.65 56.12 59.67 52.49 42.86 34.46 42.75 612.96
2006 S.R. 0.00 0.78 0.00 0.62 0.74 2.56 23.58 20.72 20.17 23.88 26.46 13.63 133.14 2006

TOTAL 50.81 49.88 48.82 50.27 61.32 68.21 79.70 80.39 72.66 66.74 60.92 56.38 746.10

S.S. 57.70 47.45 56.47 60.50 56.11 51.21 55.95 63.48 58.72 37.58 34.83 38.61 618.61
2007 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.60 1.81 14.47 22.24 23.47 12.37 5.29 18.70 21.20 9.42 129.57 2007

TOTAL 57.70 47.45 57.07 62.31 70.58 73.45 79.42 75.85 64.01 56.28 56.03 48.03 748.18

S.S. 43.35 45.35 51.55 52.59 40.45 33.03 40.15 47.57 47.24 41.53 21.47 25.41 489.69
2008 S.R. 2.33 0.67 0.71 2.20 24.69 33.55 32.94 24.87 18.26 21.03 32.21 24.46 217.92 2008

TOTAL 45.68 46.02 52.26 54.79 65.14 66.58 73.09 72.44 65.50 62.56 53.68 49.87 707.61

S.S. 28.17 37.57 50.95 58.52 48.56 37.47 48.80 40.69 31.99 44.62 53.05 46.55 526.94
2009 S.R. 24.83 3.81 0.00 0.00 13.53 26.06 25.21 34.10 32.64 11.02 0.00 1.34 172.54 2009

TOTAL 53.00 41.38 50.95 58.52 62.09 63.53 74.01 74.79 64.63 55.64 53.05 47.89 699.48

S.S. 45.44 40.48 47.48 48.39 56.26 55.29 50.73 44.58 35.05 37.61 36.14 36.45 533.90
2010 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.77 0.62 0.68 8.74 21.96 27.30 32.52 21.71 14.48 9.73 138.51 2010

TOTAL 45.44 40.48 48.25 49.01 56.94 64.03 72.69 71.88 67.57 59.32 50.62 46.18 672.41

S.S. 48.05 43.36 45.17 52.11 53.94 49.27 60.52 55.52 45.40 45.67 46.28 51.87 597.16
2011 S.R. 0.00 0.70 0.00 0.76 6.65 11.03 12.97 14.82 19.45 14.15 5.19 0.00 85.72 2011

TOTAL 48.05 44.06 45.17 52.87 60.59 60.30 73.49 70.34 64.85 59.82 51.47 51.87 682.88

S.S. 50.12 48.09 52.60 50.52 60.06 56.53 48.17 41.12 36.72 42.22 48.70 50.88 585.73
2012 S.R. 3.54 0.79 0.00 0.66 1.44 11.14 27.95 33.22 29.98 21.43 8.86 0.00 139.01 2012

TOTAL 53.66 48.88 52.60 51.18 61.50 67.67 76.12 74.34 66.70 63.65 57.56 50.88 724.74

S.S. 50.55 46.55 54.72 55.27 63.18 46.01 60.82 72.32 57.73 29.84 26.72 28.61 592.31
2013 S.R. 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.27 5.28 27.57 18.12 3.50 7.68 22.56 25.38 25.61 139.96 2013

TOTAL 50.55 46.55 54.72 59.54 68.45 73.58 78.94 75.82 65.41 52.40 52.11 54.22 732.28

S.S. 29.41
2014 S.R. 34.38

TOTAL 63.80

13.25 -2.33 2.12 8.36 6.95 5.91 2.82 1.48 -1.29 -11.25 -5.45 3.34 7.54DIFFERENCE
24



5.02 4.66 4.85 4.36 4.23 4.12 4.02 3.35 3.26 3.22 2.95 2.90 3.11 3.00 3.07 3.09 3.56 3.23 3.07 3.33 3.25 4.07 3.78 

0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

30.00

35.00

40.00

45.00

50.00

55.00

60.00

15
th

A
P

R
L

15
th

M
A

Y

15
th

JU
N

E

15
th

JU
LY

15
th

A
U

G
.

15
th

S
E

PT

15
th

O
C

T.

15
th

N
O

V.

15
th

D
E

C
.

15
th

JA
N

.

15
th

FE
B

.

15
th

M
A

R
.

15
th

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 A

B
O

VE
 S

EA
 L

EV
EL

SANTA ROSA CREEK WELL LEVELS
March 15th, 2013- Current

23R(HS well) SR4
SR3 SR1
Windsor bridge well

25



0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

30.00

1988 ‐2014 Statistical San Simeon Well Level Summary by Month
showing Minimums, Maximums, 25 % Percentile, 75% Percentile

Average Level is the line between the Purple (hatched) and Green (solid) bars

25th Percentile 75th Percentile 2013 reads

26



0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

20.00

22.00

24.00

26.00

28.00

15 A
P

R
L

15 M
A

Y

15 JU
N

E

15 JU
LY

15 A
U

G
.

15 S
E

P
T

15 O
C

T.

15 N
O

V
.

15 D
E

C
.

15 JA
N

.

15 FE
B

.

15 M
A

R
.

15
El

ev
at

io
n 

ab
ov

e 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l (

Fe
et

)

Month

San Simeon Creek Well Levels
1988 - mid February, 2014

1988  (566 af) 1989  (622 af) 1990  (457 af) 1991  (405 af) 1992  (542 af) 1993  (691 af) 1994  (538 af)

1995  (676 af) 1996  (718 af) 1997  (679 af) 1998  (707 af) 1999  (775 af) 2000  (799 af) 2001  (745 af)

2002 (728 af) 2003 (709 af) 2004 (612 af) 2005 (652 af) 2006 (613 af) 2007 (618 af) 2008 (707.61)

2009 (699.48) 2010 (672.41) 2011 (682.88) 2012 2013

27



0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

12.00

14.00

16.00

18.00

20.00

22.00

24.00

26.00

28.00

15 A
pr

15 M
ay

15 June

15 July

15 A
ug

15 S
ept

15 O
ct

15 N
ov

15 D
ec

15 Jan

15 Feb

15 M
ar

15
El

ev
at

io
n 

ab
ov

e 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l (

Fe
et

)

Month

San Simeon Creek Well Levels
Water Year 2013/2014 levels to date and 

1988 to Feb 18, 2014 Min, Max, & Average
2013 Maximum Levels Minimum Levels Average Levels

28



0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

22

24

15 A
pr

15 M
ay

15 June

15 July

15 A
ug

15 S
ept

15 O
ct

15 N
ov

15 D
ec

15 Jan

15 Feb

15 M
ar

15
El

ev
at

io
n 

ab
ov

e 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l (

Fe
et

)

Month

San Simeon Creek Well Levels
Last 5 years

March, 2008  - Current
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



  CONSENT ITEM 7B 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

THURSDAY, JANUARY 30, 2014, 12:30 PM 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION OR ACTION 
1A. CALL TO ORDER President Bahringer called the regular meeting to 

order at 12:32 PM.  
1B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE President Bahringer led the pledge of allegiance. 
1C. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM President Bahringer  Present 

Vice President Robinette Present 
Director Thompson  Present 
Director Clift   Present 
Director Rice                 Present 
 
Staff Present: General Manager Jerry Gruber, 
District Counsel Tim Carmel, District Engineer Bob 
Gresens, Administrative Services Officer Monique 
Madrid, Water Conservation Officer Cortney 
Upthegrove 

1D. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
 

1D.  District Counsel Tim Carmel indicated that 
there was nothing  to report from closed session  
 
Public Comment: None  

2. SPECIAL REPORTS  
A. Sheriff’s Department Report Sergeant Stuart MacDonald presented a report for 

the Sheriff’s Dept.  
B. Fire Department Report Chief Miller presented the Fire Department 

Report.   
Public Comment: None 

3. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS 
              A.  Acknowledge Captain Hollingsworth  
 

Chief Miller presented Captain William 
Hollingsworth with a Certificate of Appreciation.  
Public Comment:  None 

4. AGENDA REVIEW 
 

Directors concurred to hear agenda items out of 
order.  First 8A, then 9E and 9F.   
Public Comment:  None 

5.             PUBLIC COMMENT Public Comment: 
Tina Dickason 
Jeff Walters 
Jim Crescenzu 
John Terwilliger 

6.             MANAGER’S AND BOARD REPORTS  
A. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT General Manager Gruber introduced the reports 

and asked for questions.   
Public Comment:  None 

   
B. MEMBER AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
President Bahringer commented on Citizen’s for 
Change meeting and hard work done by Tina 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com42

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


CCSD Minutes 
Page 2 
January 30, 2014 

Dickason.  
 
Director Rice’s Conservation Ad-Hoc Committee 
report was included in item 8A.  She also reported 
that she attended the Cambria Forest Committee 
meeting and agreed to bring forward the following 
request.  Forest Committee asked that one of their  
members attend PROS meeting or be included in 
the PROS Committee with no voting rights. They 
have a different focus, which is only on the forest.  
Their expertise could be beneficial. 
 
Director Clift reported that the  Water Alternative 
Committee is looking for an alternate site and 
everything is still on the table and is still being 
studied.  More than one form of off stream 
storage is being looked at. 
 
Public Comment: None 

7. CONSENT AGENDA  
A. Consideration to Approve Expenditures for 

the Month of December 2013 
B. Approve Minutes of Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting December 19, 2013 
C. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution 3-

2014 Approving Reduction of Executive 
Assistant/District Secretary Salary  

D. Consideration of Adoption of a Revised 
Affordable Housing Program Waitlist 

E.  Consideration of Adoption of Resolution 
02-2014 Approving an Agreement 
Regarding the Refunding of Water and 
Sewer Connection Fees. 

F. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution 
01-2014 Approving Assignment of Banking 
Powers for the Cambria Community 
Services District’s bank and Investment 
Accounts. 
 

Director Clift moved for  approval of the consent 
agenda items with Director Rice’s change, as noted 
below. Director Robinette seconded the motion.   
Motion passed unanimously.   
 
Director Rice had a correction to December 2013 
minutes indicating that there was no NCAC 
meeting in December.   
 
 
 
 
 
PULLED CONSENT ITEMS:  None 
 
Public Comment:  
 

8. HEARINGS AND APPEALS 
        A.   Public Hearing to Consider Resolution 04-

2014 Declaring a Stage 3 Water Shortage 
Condition and Implementing a Stage 3 
Water Conservation Program with 
Enhanced Water Conservation Measures 
and Restrictions on the Use of Potable 
Water. 

President Bahringer introduced item 8A.  General 
Manager presented the item and presented the 
power point presentation.  
 
President Bahringer opened the public hearing.  
 
Public Testimony:  None 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com43

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


CCSD Minutes 
Page 3 
January 30, 2014 

  Public Comment: 
Brian Glusovich 
Shale Hanson 
Daniel Kraycik 
Kay Fenn 
Tom Gray 
Anne Bennett 
Mike Broadhurst 
Harry Farmer 
Tina Dickason 
Wanda Baker 
Jeff Walters 
Elizabeth Bettenhausen 
David Hills 
Andrew Jenkins  
Ken Butterfield 
 
President Bahringer closed the public hearing. 
 
Director Clift moved to Approve Resolution 04-
2014 Declaring a Stage 3 Water Shortage 
Condition and Implementing a Stage 3 Water 
Conservation Program with Enhanced Water 
Conservation Measures and Restrictions on the 
Use of Potable Water.  Director Thompson 
seconded. 
 
Roll Call Vote  
Director Clift 
Director Thompson 
Director Rice 
Vice President Robinette 
President Bahringer 
 
Aye’s – 5, No’s – 0, Absent – 0.  Motion Carried 
unanimously. 

9. REGULAR BUSINESS  
A. Consideration of 2012/2013 Fiscal Year 

Financial Audit Presentation by Bob Crosby 
B.  Consideration of Standing and Ad Hoc 

Committees and the Appointment of 
Board Members to those Committees and 
Director Assignments 

C. Consideration of CCSD Board of Directors 
2014 Goals 

D. Discussion of Scope of Services for 
Financial Plan and Rate Study by Bartle 
Wells and Associates 

9A.  Bob Crosby presented the fiscal year 
2012/2013 comprehensive annual financial report.  
 
Public Comment: 
Mary Webb 
 
Report was received and filed.   
 
Director Rice moved to continue agenda items 9B, 
C, and D to next week.  A special meeting was set 
for February 13, 2014 4:00 p.m. Director Robinette 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com44

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


CCSD Minutes 
Page 4 
January 30, 2014 

E. Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing 
the use of Emergency Contract Procedures 
to Develop and Complete an Emergency 
Water Supply Project, Authorizing the 
General Manager to Enter Into 
Agreements Related Thereto, and 
Authorizing the Transfer of funds from 
General Fund Reserves to the Water Fund 
 

F. Consideration of An Agreement for 
Consultant Services with CDM Smith for 
Geo-Hydrological Modeling of the Lower 
San Simeon Creek Aquifer 

seconded the motion.   
 
Ayes - 5, No’s – 0, Absent – 0. Motion Carried 
unanimously. 
 
9E 
District Counsel introduced the item.  District 
Engineer presented the item including the power 
point presentation.   
 
Public Comment: 
Tom Gray 
John Terwilliger 
Jim Webb 
Tina Dickason 
Elizabeth Bettenhausen 
Mary Webb 
David Hills 
Christine Heinrichs 
Harry Farmer 
 
Director Clift moved to Authorize the use of the 
Emergency Contract Procedures to Develop and 
Complete an Emergency Water Supply Project, 
Authorizing the General Manager to Enter into 
Agreements Related Thereto, and Authorize the 
Transfer of up to $500 000 from General Fund 
Reserves to the Water Fund.  Director Thompson 
seconded the motion.  
 
Director Clift requested to  modify the motion to 
direct to staff to seek all possible grants and 
assistance from state or federal agencies.  Director 
Thompson agreed to the modification of the 
motion. 
 
Director Thompson noted this is for emergency 
water not to replace regular source of water or 
water that flows through the creeks.  He indicated 
he would like to ensure language placed in 
contracts  include an option to purchase.  Mahala 
Burton is in support of this action.   
 
Director Rice questioned whether  there is a policy 
to set up a payment plan or how will this transfer 
have to be paid back by water funds and in what 
way?  
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com45

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


CCSD Minutes 
Page 5 
January 30, 2014 

Director Clift said transfer is listed as a loan and 
can be forgiven at a future date.  If it is just a 
transfer then  the decision can be made right 
away. 
It’s necessary  to say it is specifically a loan in order 
to require it to be paid back.  If just say a transfer 
from general fund to water fund water 
department can say it was just a transfer.  
 
 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Director Clift- Yes 
Director Thompson - Yes 
Director Rice - No 
Vice President Robinette - Yes 
President Bahringer - Yes 
 
Ayes – 4, No’s – 1 (Rice), Absent – 0.  Motion 
Carried, 4-1. 
 
9F 
General Manager Jerry Gruber introduced the item 
and District Engineer Bob Gresens introduced CDM 
Smith Representative Mari Garza-Bird to present 
the power point presentation.   
 
Public Comment:   
Elizabeth Bettenhausen 
Tina Dickason 
 
Director Thompson moved to approve an 
Agreement for Consultant Services with CDM 
Smith for Geo-Hydrological Modeling of the Lower 
San Simeon Creek Aquifer to support the 
completion of a water supply project and that  
funding was to be provided for out of the general 
fund.    Director Robinette seconded the motion.  
 
Ayes – 5, No’s – 0, Absent – 0.  Motion Carried 
unanimously.  
 

10.           PUBLIC COMMENT Public Comment: 
 

11. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S) 
 

 

12. ADJOURN 
 

President Bahringer adjourned the meeting at 5:02 
p.m. to closed session. Closed session commenced 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com46

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


CCSD Minutes 
Page 6 
January 30, 2014 

at 5:15 pm and adjourned at 6:00 p.m. 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com47

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 7.C. 
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  Monique Madrid, Administrative Services Officer   
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: February 27, 2014  Subject:  Consideration of Approval of an   
        Agreement with Regional Government  
        Services Authority Providing for an  
        Interim Finance Manager 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the attached Agreement for Management and Administrative Services (“Agreement”) with 
Regional Government Services Authority (“Regional Government Services”) providing for an Interim 
Finance Manager and authorize the General Manager to execute the Agreement. 
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Under the Agreement the District will compensate Regional Government Services for the services of the 
Interim Finance Manager at the hourly rate of $90.00. It is expected that the Interim Finance Manager will 
work 40 hours per week. The total fiscal impact will be equal to $79,223 for the period of March 17- July 
31, 2014. It is estimated that the costs that would have been incurred for the retiring Finance Manager 
for the period of March 15- July 31, 2014, would have been $69,867.  The difference in the two 
amounts  equals $9356.00 and is primarily related to the housing allowance.    
 
In addition, the District will pay Scenic Coast Properties $1,500 per month for Interim Finance Manger’s  
housing.  There will also be a security deposit of $1,000 and a cleaning fee of $105.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Finance Manager is the staff person assigned to handle the District’s finances.  The current Finance 
Manager Alleyne LaBossiere, will retire on March 14, 2014. The District will be conducting a recruitment in 
order to hire a new permanent Finance Manager. In the meanwhile, it is proposed that the District  retain 
the services of an Interim Finance Manager. 
 
Regional Government Services is an entity established in 2001 to provide administrative, support and 
staffing services to other California public agencies. Regional Government Services is a joint powers 
authority and has provided consulting and staffing services to cities, special districts, counties, other joint 
powers associations and special consortiums of government agencies throughout California. 
 
 Under the Agreement, Tracy Fuller, will be serving as the District’s Interim Finance Manager. Ms. Fuller 
has a B.S. degree in Business Administration from the University of California, Riverside.  Some of the 
public agencies she has worked for on a short term, temporary basis include, County of Alpine; Cameron 
Park Community Services District, City of Cloverdale; City of Colma; City of Desert Hot Springs and many 
others. Under the terms of the Agreement, Ms. Fuller will serve as Interim Finance Manager from March 
17, 2014 through July 31, 2014. It is anticipated that the District will be able to hire a permanent Finance 
Manager within that time period. If the District does not have a new Finance Manager in place by July 31, 
2014, the District has the option of retaining Ms. Fuller on a month-to-month basis.  
 
Attachments: 
 

• Agreement with RGS 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ BAHRINGER ___ CLIFT ___ THOMPSON ___ ROBINETTE____ RICE___ 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com48

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 
 

Agreement for Management and Administrative Services 
 
This Agreement for Management Services (“Agreement”) is made and entered into as of 
the 12th day of February 2014, by and between Cambria Community Services 
District, a political subdivision of the State of California (“Agency”), and Regional 
Government Services Authority (RGS), a joint powers authority, (each individually a 
“Party” and, collectively, the “Parties”). 
 
 
RECITALS 
THIS AGREEMENT is entered into with reference to the following facts and 
circumstances: 
A. That Agency desires to engage RGS to render certain services to it; 
B. That RGS is a management and administrative services provider and is qualified to 

provide such services to the Agency; and 
C. That the Agency has elected to engage the services of RGS upon the terms and 

conditions as hereinafter set forth. 
 
 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
Section 1. Services. The services to be performed by RGS under this Agreement shall 

include those services set forth in Exhibits A and B, which are by this 
reference incorporated herein and made a part hereof as though they were 
fully set forth herein. 
 
Where in conflict, the terms of this Agreement supersede and prevail over 
any terms set forth in the Exhibits. 
 
1.1 Standard of Performance. RGS shall perform all services required 

pursuant to this Agreement in the manner and according to the 
standards observed by a competent practitioner of the profession in 
which RGS is engaged in the geographical area in which RGS practices 
its profession.  RGS shall prepare all work products required by this 
Agreement in a substantial, first-class manner and shall conform to 
the standards of quality normally observed by a person practicing in 
RGS’s profession. 

 
1.2 Assignment of Personnel. RGS shall assign only competent 

personnel to perform services pursuant to this Agreement.  In the 
event that Agency, in its sole discretion, at any time during the term of 
this Agreement, desires the reassignment of any such persons, RGS 
shall reassign such person or persons.  RGS may not reassign the RGS 
employee identified in Exhibit A or a subsequent RGS employee 
approved by the Agency, without the written consent of the Agency. 

 
1.3 Time. RGS shall devote such time to the performance of services 

pursuant to this Agreement as may be reasonably necessary to meet 
the standard of performance provided above and to satisfy RGS’s 
obligations hereunder in the Exhibits. 
 

Administrative Offices: P.O. Box 1350 · Carmel Valley, CA  93924 ph:  831/308-1508 fax:  831/308-1509 
Human Resources: P.O. Box 1077 · Camarillo, CA  93011 ph:  650/587-7316 fax:  650/587-7317 

49



Section 2. Term of Agreement and Termination. Services shall commence on or 
about the date specified in the Exhibits and shall continue until the date 
anticipated in the Exhibits to terminate, at which time services may continue 
on a month-to-month basis until one party terminates the agreement.  This 
agreement may be terminated by either Party, without cause at any time, 
upon 30 days written notice.  Agency has the sole discretion to determine if 
the services performed by RGS are satisfactory to the Agency, which 
determination shall be made in good faith.  If the Agency determines that the 
services performed by RGS are not satisfactory, the Agency may terminate 
this agreement at any time without providing 30 days written notice, by 
giving written notice to RGS.  Upon receipt of notice of termination by 
Agency, RGS shall cease performing duties on behalf of Agency on the 
termination date specified and the compensation payable to RGS shall 
include only the period for which services have been performed by RGS. 
 

Section 3. Compensation. Payment under this Agreement shall be as provided in the 
Exhibits. 
 

Section 4. Effective Date. This Agreement shall become effective on the date first 
herein above written. 
 

Section 5. Relationship of Parties. 
5.1 It is understood that the relationship of RGS to the Agency is that of 

an independent contractor and all persons working for or under the 
direction of RGS are its agents or employees and not agents or 
employees of Agency.  The Agency and RGS shall, at all times, treat all 
persons working for or under the direction of RGS as agents and 
employees of RGS, and not as agents or employees of the Agency.  
Agency shall have the right to control RGS only insofar as the results 
of RGS’s services rendered pursuant to this agreement and 
assignment of personnel pursuant to Section 1. 
 

5.2 RGS shall provide services under this Agreement through one or more 
employees of RGS qualified to perform services contracted for by 
Agency.  Key RGS staff who will provide services to the Agency are 
indicated in the Exhibits.  The Executive Director will consult with 
Agency on an as-needed basis to assure that the services to be 
performed are being provided in a professional manner and meet the 
objectives of Agency. 
 

5.3 Agency shall not have the ability to direct how services are to be 
performed, specify the location where services are to be performed, or 
establish set hours or days for performance of services, except as set 
forth in the Exhibits. 
 

5.4 Agency shall not have any right to discharge any employee of RGS 
from employment. However, Agency shall have the right to terminate 
this Agreement pursuant to Section 2 of this Agreement. 
 

Agreement For Management and Administrative Services    Page 2 of 15 
Between Cambria Community Services District and Regional Government Services Authority February 12, 2014 
 
 

50



5.5 RGS shall, at its sole expense, supply for its employees providing 
services to Agency pursuant to this Agreement any and all benefits, 
such as worker’s compensation, disability insurance, vacation pay, 
sick pay, or retirement benefits; obtain and maintain all licenses and 
permits usual or necessary for performing the services; pay any and all 
taxes incurred as a result of the employee(s) compensation, including 
estimated taxes, FICA and other employment taxes; and provide 
Agency with proof of payment of taxes on demand. 
 

Section 6. Insurance Requirements. Before beginning any work under this 
Agreement, RGS, at its own cost and expense, shall procure "occurrence 
coverage" insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to 
property that may arise from or in connection with the performance of the 
work hereunder by RGS and its agents, representatives, employees, and 
subcontractors.  RGS shall provide proof satisfactory to Agency of such 
coverage that meets the requirements of this section and under forms of 
insurance satisfactory in all respects to the Agency.  RGS shall maintain the 
insurance policies required by this section throughout the term of this 
Agreement.  The cost of such insurance shall be paid by RGS.  RGS shall not 
allow any subcontractor to commence work on any subcontract until RGS 
has obtained all insurance required herein for the subcontractor(s) and 
provided evidence thereof to Agency.  Verification of the required insurance 
shall be submitted and made part of this Agreement prior to execution. 
 
6.1 Workers’ Compensation. RGS shall, at its sole cost and expense, 

maintain statutory Workers’ Compensation Insurance and Employer’s 
Liability Insurance for any and all persons employed directly or 
indirectly by RGS.  The statutory Workers’ Compensation Insurance 
and Employer’s Liability Insurance shall be provided with limits of not 
less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000.00) per accident.  In 
the alternative, RGS may rely on a self-insurance program to meet 
those requirements, but only if the program of self-insurance complies 
fully with the provisions of the California Labor Code.  The insurer, if 
insurance is provided, or RGS, if a program of self-insurance is 
provided, shall waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency and 
its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers for loss arising from 
work performed under this Agreement where the subject loss is not 
proximately caused by the actions of or failure to act by a Agency 
officer, agent or employee or any person or entity other than the 
parties to the agreement. 
 
An endorsement shall state that coverage shall not be suspended, 
voided, canceled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits, 
except after 15 days' prior written notice has been given to the Agency. 
 

Agreement For Management and Administrative Services    Page 3 of 15 
Between Cambria Community Services District and Regional Government Services Authority February 12, 2014 
 
 

51



6.2 Commercial General and Automobile Liability Insurance. 
 
6.2.1 General requirements. RGS, at its own cost and expense, 

shall maintain commercial general and automobile liability 
insurance for the term of this Agreement in an amount not less 
than ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000.00) per 
occurrence, combined single limit coverage for risks associated 
with the work contemplated by this Agreement.  RGS shall 
additionally maintain commercial general liability in an 
amount not less than TWO MILLION DOLLARS ($2,000,000) 
aggregated for bodily injury, personal injury, and property 
damage.  If a Commercial General Liability Insurance or an 
Automobile Liability form or other form with a general 
aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall 
apply separately to the work to be performed under this 
Agreement or the general aggregate limit shall be at least twice 
the required occurrence limit.  Such coverage shall include but 
shall not be limited to, protection against claims arising from 
bodily and personal injury, including death resulting 
therefrom, and damage to property resulting from activities 
contemplated under this Agreement, including the use of 
owned and non-owned automobiles. 
 

6.2.2 Minimum scope of coverage. Commercial general coverage 
shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office 
Commercial General Liability occurrence form CG 0001 or GL 
0002 (most recent editions) covering comprehensive General 
Liability and Insurance Services Office form number GL 0404 
covering Broad Form Comprehensive General Liability.  
Automobile coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance 
Services Office Automobile Liability form CA 0001 (ed. 12/90) 
Code 8 and 9.  No endorsement shall be attached limiting the 
coverage. 
 

6.2.3 Additional requirements. Each of the following shall be 
included in the insurance coverage or added as an endorsement 
to the policy: 
a. Agency and its officers, employees, agents, and 

volunteers shall be covered as insureds with respect to 
each of the following: liability arising out of activities 
performed by or on behalf of RGS including the 
insured’s general supervision of RGS; products and 
completed operations; premises owned, occupied, or 
used by RGS; and automobiles owned, leased, or used by 
RGS.  The coverage shall contain no special limitations 
on the scope of protection afforded to Agency or its 
officers, employees, agents, or volunteers. 

b. The insurance shall cover on an occurrence or an 
accident basis, and not on a claims-made basis. 

Agreement For Management and Administrative Services    Page 4 of 15 
Between Cambria Community Services District and Regional Government Services Authority February 12, 2014 
 
 

52



c. An endorsement must state that coverage is primary 
insurance with respect to the Agency and its officers, 
officials, employees and volunteers, and that no 
insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Agency 
shall be called upon to contribute to a loss under the 
coverage. 

d. An endorsement shall state that coverage shall not be 
suspended, voided, cancelled by either party, or reduced 
in coverage or in limits, except following reasonable 
notice to the Agency. 
 

6.3 Professional Liability Insurance.  Upon written request of 
Agency, RGS, at its own cost and expense, shall maintain for the 
period covered by this Agreement professional liability insurance for 
licensed professionals performing work pursuant to this Agreement in 
an amount not less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) 
covering the licensed professionals’ errors and omissions. 
 
6.3.1 Any deductible or self-insured retention shall not exceed 

$1,000 per claim. 
 

6.3.2 An endorsement shall state that coverage shall not be 
suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in 
coverage or in limits, except after 15 days' prior written notice 
has been given to the Agency. 
 

6.3.3 The following provisions shall apply if the professional liability 
coverages are written on a claims-made form: 
a. The retroactive date of the policy must be shown and 

must be before the date of the Agreement. 
b. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of 

insurance must be provided for at least five years after 
completion of the Agreement or the work, so long as 
commercially available at reasonable rates. 

c. If coverage is canceled or not renewed and it is not 
replaced with another claims-made policy form with a 
retroactive date that precedes the date of this 
Agreement, RGS must provide extended reporting 
coverage for a minimum of 5 years after completion of 
the Agreement or the work.  The Agency shall have the 
right to exercise, at RGS’s sole cost and expense, any 
extended reporting provisions of the policy, if RGS 
cancels or does not renew the coverage. 

d. A copy of the claim reporting requirements must be 
submitted to the Agency prior to the commencement of 
any work under this Agreement. 
 

Agreement For Management and Administrative Services    Page 5 of 15 
Between Cambria Community Services District and Regional Government Services Authority February 12, 2014 
 
 

53



6.4 All Policies Requirements. 
 
6.4.1 Acceptability of insurers. All insurance required by this 

section is to be placed with insurers with a Bests' rating of no 
less than A:VII. 
 

6.4.2 Verification of coverage. Prior to beginning any work under 
this Agreement, RGS shall furnish Agency with notifications of 
coverage and with original endorsements effecting coverage 
required herein.  The notifications and endorsements for each 
insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that 
insurer to bind coverage on its behalf.  The Agency reserves the 
right to require complete, certified copies of all required 
insurance policies, at any time. 
 

6.4.3 Subcontractors. RGS shall include all subcontractors as 
insureds under its policies or shall furnish separate certificates 
and endorsements for each subcontractor.  All coverages for 
subcontractors shall be subject to all of the requirements stated 
herein. 
 

6.4.4 Variation. The Agency may approve a variation in the 
foregoing insurance requirements, upon a determination that 
the coverages, scope, limits, and forms of such insurance are 
either not commercially available, or that the Agency’s interests 
are otherwise fully protected. 

 
6.4.5 Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. RGS shall 

disclose to and obtain the approval of Agency for the self-
insured retentions and deductibles before beginning any of the 
services or work called for by any term of this Agreement. 
 
During the period covered by this Agreement, only upon the 
prior express written authorization of Agency’s Chief Executive 
Officer, RGS may increase such deductibles or self-insured 
retentions with respect to Agency, its officers, employees, 
agents, and volunteers.  The Agency’s Chief Executive Officer 
may condition approval of an increase in deductible or self-
insured retention levels with a requirement that RGS procure a 
bond, guaranteeing payment of losses and related 
investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses that 
is satisfactory in all respects to each of them. 
 

6.4.6 Notice of Reduction in Coverage. In the event that any 
coverage required by this section is reduced, limited, or 
materially affected in any other manner, RGS shall provide 
written notice to Agency at RGS’s earliest possible opportunity 
and in no case later than five days after RGS is notified of the 
change in coverage. 

Agreement For Management and Administrative Services    Page 6 of 15 
Between Cambria Community Services District and Regional Government Services Authority February 12, 2014 
 
 

54



 
6.5 Remedies. In addition to any other remedies Agency may have if 

RGS fails to provide or maintain any insurance policies or policy 
endorsements to the extent and within the time herein required, 
Agency may, at its sole option exercise any of the following remedies, 
which are alternatives to other remedies Agency may have and are not 
the exclusive remedy for RGS’s breach: 
• Obtain such insurance and deduct and retain the amount of the 

premiums for such insurance from any sums due under the 
Agreement; 

• Order RGS to stop work under this Agreement or withhold any 
payment that becomes due hereunder, or both stop work and 
withhold any payment, until RGS demonstrates compliance 
with the requirements hereof; and/or 

• Terminate this Agreement. 
 

Section 7. Legal Requirements. 
 
7.1 Governing Law. The laws of the State of California shall govern this 

Agreement. Any suit or action initiated by either party shall be 
brought in San Luis Obispo County, California. 
 

7.2 Compliance with Applicable Laws. RGS and any subcontractors 
shall comply with all laws applicable to the performance of the work 
hereunder. 
 

7.3 Other Governmental Regulations. To the extent that this 
Agreement may be funded by fiscal assistance from another 
governmental entity, RGS and any subcontractors shall comply with 
all applicable rules and regulations to which Agency is bound by the 
terms of such fiscal assistance program. 
 

7.4 Licenses and Permits. RGS represents and warrants to Agency that 
RGS and its employees, agents, and any subcontractors have all 
licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of whatsoever nature 
that are legally required to practice their respective professions and 
that RGS is authorized by law to provide the services contemplated by 
this agreement.  RGS represents and warrants to Agency that RGS and 
its employees, agents, and subcontractors shall, at their sole cost and 
expense, keep in effect at all times during the term of this Agreement 
any licenses, permits, and approvals that are legally required to 
practice their respective professions. 
 

7.5 Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity. RGS shall not 
discriminate, on the basis of a person’s race, religion, color, national 
origin, age, physical or mental handicap or disability, medical 
condition, marital status, sex, or sexual orientation, against any 
employee, applicant for employment, subcontractor, bidder for a 
subcontract, or participant in, recipient of, or applicant for any 

Agreement For Management and Administrative Services    Page 7 of 15 
Between Cambria Community Services District and Regional Government Services Authority February 12, 2014 
 
 

55



services or programs provided under this Agreement.  RGS shall 
comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, policies, rules, 
and requirements related to equal opportunity and nondiscrimination 
in employment, contracting, and the provision of any services that are 
the subject of this Agreement. 
 

Section 8. Keeping and Status of Records. 
 
8.1 Records Created as Part of RGS’s Performance. All reports, 

data, maps, models, charts, studies, surveys, photographs, 
memoranda, plans, studies, specifications, records, files, or any other 
documents or materials, in electronic or any other form, that RGS 
prepares or obtains pursuant to this Agreement and that relate to the 
matters covered hereunder shall be the property of the Agency.  RGS 
hereby agrees to deliver those documents to the Agency upon 
termination of the Agreement.  It is understood and agreed that the 
documents and other materials, including but not limited to those 
described above, prepared pursuant to this Agreement are prepared 
specifically for the Agency and are not necessarily suitable for any 
future or other use. 
 

8.2 Confidential Information. RGS shall hold any confidential 
information received from Agency in the course of performing this 
Agreement in trust and confidence and will not reveal such 
confidential information to any person or entity, either during the 
term of the Agreement or at any time thereafter.  Upon expiration of 
this Agreement, or termination as provided herein, RGS shall return 
materials which contain any confidential information to Agency.  For 
purposes of this paragraph, confidential information is defined as all 
information disclosed to RGS which relates to Agency past, present, 
and future activities, as well as activities under this Agreement, which 
information is not otherwise of public record under California law.  
Agency shall notify RGS what information and documents are 
confidential and thus subject to this section 8.2. 
 

8.3 RGS’s Books and Records. RGS shall maintain any and all ledgers, 
books of account, invoices, vouchers, canceled checks, and other 
records or documents evidencing or relating to charges for services or 
expenditures and disbursements charged to the Agency under this 
Agreement for a minimum of 3 years, or for any longer period 
required by law, from the date of final payment under  this 
Agreement. 
 

8.4 Inspection and Audit of Records. Any records or documents that 
Section 8.3 of this Agreement requires RGS to maintain shall be made 
available for inspection, audit, and/or copying at any time during 
regular business hours, upon oral or written request of the Agency.  
Under California Government Code Section 8546.7, if the amount of 
public funds expended under this Agreement exceeds $10,000.00, the 

Agreement For Management and Administrative Services    Page 8 of 15 
Between Cambria Community Services District and Regional Government Services Authority February 12, 2014 
 
 

56



Agreement shall be subject to the examination and audit of the State 
Auditor, at the request of Agency or as part of any audit of the Agency, 
for a period of 3 years after final payment under the Agreement. 
 

Section 9. Non-assignment. This Agreement is not assignable either in whole or in 
part without the written consent of the other party. 

 
Section 10. Amendments. This Agreement may be amended or modified only by 

written agreement signed by both Parties. 
 
Section 11. Validity The invalidity, in whole or in part, of any provisions of this 

Agreement shall not void or affect the validity of any other provisions of this 
Agreement. 

 
Section 12. Attorneys Fees. In the event of litigation between the Parties hereto to 

enforce any provision of the Agreement, the prevailing Party shall be entitled 
to reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of litigation. 

 
Section 13. Mediation. Should any dispute arise out of this Agreement, the Parties shall 

meet in mediation and attempt to reach a resolution with the assistance of a 
mutually acceptable mediator.  Neither Party shall be permitted to file legal 
action without first meeting in mediation and making a good faith attempt to 
reach a mediated resolution. The costs of the mediator, if any, shall be paid 
equally by the Parties. If a mediated settlement is reached, neither Party shall 
be deemed the prevailing party for purposes of the settlement and each Party 
shall bear its own legal costs. 

 
Section 14 Employment Offers to Our Staff.  Should the AGENCY desire to offer 

permanent or temporary employment to an RGS employee who is either 
currently assigned to the AGENCY or has been assigned to the AGENCY 
within the previous six months, said AGENCY will be charged a fee equal to 
the full-time cost of the RGS employee for one month, using the most recent 
RGS bill rate for the RGS employee’s services to the Agency.  This fee is to 
recover RGS’ expenses in recruiting the former and replacement RGS staff. 
 

Section 15 Entire Agreement. This Agreement, including the Exhibits, comprises the 
entire Agreement. 

 
Section 16 Indemnity. 

 
16.1 RGS’s indemnity obligations. Neither party will assume undue 

risk for the other party.  RGS will defend and indemnify Agency, and 
hold it harmless, from any claim, demand or liability that is related to, 
or results from the manner in which RGS has performed this 
Agreement.  Thus, RGS’s indemnity obligations will arise when any 
claim or demand is made against Agency which premises Agency’s 
liability, in whole or in part, upon any of the following: 
a. the quality or character of the work of RGS’s employees or 

subcontractors; 

Agreement For Management and Administrative Services    Page 9 of 15 
Between Cambria Community Services District and Regional Government Services Authority February 12, 2014 
 
 

57



b. the negligent acts or omissions of RGS or its officers, directors, 
employees, or agents; or 

c. the willful misconduct of RGS or its officers, directors, 
employees, or agents. 

 
Further, RGS will defend and indemnify Agency, and hold it harmless, 
from any claim, demand or liability that is related to, or results from 
an assertion that as a result of providing services to Agency, an RGS 
employee or a person performing work pursuant to this agreement is 
entitled to benefits from, or is covered by, the Social Security 
retirement system or the California Public Employee Retirement 
Systems.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, however, RGS’s obligation 
for any payments to such a claimant shall be limited to those 
payments which Agency may be required to pay. 
 

16.2 Agency’s indemnity obligations. Agency shall indemnify, defend 
and hold harmless RGS and its officers, directors, employees and 
agents from any and all claims and lawsuits where such persons are 
named in the lawsuit solely by virtue of the position they hold with 
Agency, or solely because of a duty any of them performs while in that 
position. 
 
It is the intent of the parties here to define indemnity obligations that 
are related to or arise out of Agency’s actions as a governmental entity.  
Thus, Agency shall be required to indemnify and defend only under 
circumstances where a cause of action is stated against RGS, its 
employees or agents: 
a. which is unrelated to the skill they have used in the 

performance of the duties delegated to them under this 
Agreement; 

b. when the allegations in such cause of action do not suggest the 
active fraud or other misconduct of RGS, its employees, or 
agents; and  

c. where a Agency employee, if he had been acting in a like 
capacity, otherwise would be acting within the scope of that 
employment. 
 
Whenever Agency owes a duty hereunder to indemnify RGS, its 
employees or agents, Agency further agrees to pay RGS a 
reasonable fee for all time spent by any RGS employee, or spent 
by any person who has performed work pursuant to this 
agreement, for the purpose of preparing for or testifying in any 
suit, action, or legal proceeding in connection with the services 
the assigned employee has provided under this Agreement. 

 
  

Agreement For Management and Administrative Services    Page 10 of 15 
Between Cambria Community Services District and Regional Government Services Authority February 12, 2014 
 
 

58



Section 17 Notices. All notices required by this Agreement shall be given to Agency and 
RGS in writing, by first class mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows: 
 
Agency: Cambria Community Services District 
 P.O. Box 65 
 Cambria, CA  93428 
 
RGS: Regional Government Services Authority  
 P. O. Box 1350 
 Carmel Valley, CA  93924 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on 
the date first written by their respective officers duly authorized on their behalf. 
 
 
DATED: __________, 2014 Cambria Community Services District 

 
By: __________________________________ 

 Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
DATED: __________, 2014 By:  _____ 
 Timothy J. Carmel, District Legal Counsel 
 
 
 
DATED: __________, 2014 Regional Government Services Authority 
 
 By:   
 Richard H. Averett, Executive Director 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
DATED: __________, 2014 By:   
  Sky Woodruff, Authority Counsel 
 
 

Agreement For Management and Administrative Services    Page 11 of 15 
Between Cambria Community Services District and Regional Government Services Authority February 12, 2014 
 
 

59



Exhibit A 
 
 
Compensation. 
1. Fees. The Agency agrees to pay to RGS the full cost of compensation and support, 

as shown in this Exhibit A, for the assigned RGS employee(s).  Compensation is 
shown on an hourly basis. 
 
RGS and Agency acknowledge and agree that compensation paid by Agency to RGS 
under this Agreement is based upon RGS’s costs of providing the services required 
hereunder, including salaries and benefits of employees.  The parties further agree 
that compensation hereunder is intended to include the costs of contributions to 
any pensions and/or annuities for which RGS may be obligated for its employees or 
may otherwise be contractually obligated. 

 
2. Reimbursement of RGS’s Administrative Cost. The Agency shall reimburse 

RGS for overhead as part of the hourly rate specified below, and direct external 
costs.  Support overhead costs are those expenses necessary to administering this 
Agreement, and are included in the hourly rate.  Direct external costs, including 
such expenses as travel, approved in advance by the Agency, or other costs incurred 
for the exclusive benefit of the Agency, will be invoiced to the Agency when received 
and without mark-up.  These external costs will be due upon receipt. 

 
3. Terms of Payment. RGS shall submit invoices monthly for the prior month’s 

services.  Invoices shall be sent approximately 10 days after the end of the month 
for which services were performed and are due and shall be delinquent if not paid 
within 20 days of receipt.  Delinquent payments will be subject to a late payment 
carrying charge computed at a periodic rate of 1% per month, which is an annual 
percentage rate of 12%, which will be applied to any unpaid balance owed 
commencing 7 days after the payment due date.  Additionally, in the event the 
Agency fails to pay any undisputed amounts due to RGS within 15 days after 
payment due date, then the Agency agrees that RGS shall have the right to consider 
said default a total breach of this Agreement and the duties of RGS under this 
Agreement may be terminated by RGS upon 10 working days advance written 
notice. 
 

 
Payment Address. All payments due RGS shall be paid to: 
 
Regional Government Services Authority 
PO Box 1350 
Carmel Valley, CA 93924 
 
 
 
 

 
  

Agreement For Management and Administrative Services    Page 12 of 15 
Between Cambria Community Services District and Regional Government Services Authority February 12, 2014 
 
 

60



AGENCY CONTACTS 
 
Agency Billing Contact. Invoices are sent electronically only.  Please provide the 
contact person to whom invoices should be sent: 
 

NAME EMAIL 

Monique Madrid mmadrid@cambriacsd.org 

 
 
Agency Insurance Contact.  Please provide the contact person to whom the certificate 
of coverage should be sent: 

NAME ADDRESS 

Monique Madrid mmadrid@cambriacsd.org 
 
 

RGS STAFF 
 

NAME POSITION HOURLY RATE* 

Tracy Fuller Interim Finance Manager $90.00 
*The Hourly Rate does not include mark-up for direct external costs which will be invoiced to the Agency at 
cost. 
 
In addition to the hourly rate, the District will pay for housing costs of approximately 
$1,500.00 per month. 
 
The start date for the services to be performed is March 17, 2014, and this agreement is 
anticipated to remain in force through July 31, 2014.  Upon expiration of the agreement, 
services may continue on a month-to-month basis until one party terminates as provided 
for in Section 2 of the agreement. 
 
Such employee(s) may perform services at the Agency offices available in Cambria or at 
other locations. 
 

Agreement For Management and Administrative Services    Page 13 of 15 
Between Cambria Community Services District and Regional Government Services Authority February 12, 2014 
 
 

61



Exhibit B 
 
 
Scope of Services. RGS shall assign an RGS employee or employees to perform the 
functions as described below: 
• Perform the functions of Interim Finance Manager as assigned. 
• Be reasonably available to perform the services during the normal work week, as agreed 

upon. 
• Meet regularly and as often as necessary for the purpose of consulting about the scope 

of work performed. 
• Other Duties - As part of the Agency job description(s) for this/these position(s) and/or 

as outlined below. 
• Perform related work as required. 
 

Agreement For Management and Administrative Services    Page 14 of 15 
Between Cambria Community Services District and Regional Government Services Authority February 12, 2014 
 
 

62



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 7.D. 
       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  Alleyne LaBossiere, Finance Manager  
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date:  February 27, 2014   Subject: Consideration of Resolution 07- 
         2014 Updating the Assignment 
         Banking Powers for the Cambria  
         Community Services District’s 
         Bank and Investment Accounts to 
         Reflect the Change in the  
         CCSD’s Finance Manager  
         Position  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
Adopt Resolution 07-2014 updating the banking powers of authority as listed in Exhibit A- 
Authorized Banking Powers to reflect the change in the CCSD’s Finance Manager Position 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
None. 
 
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
Heritage Oaks Bank (HOB) and the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) requires an 
approved resolution signifying who has been assigned banking powers. Adoption of the 
attached resolution will  serve to update the assigned banking powers in accordance with 
established policy, so that it will provide the necessary and appropriate authority for the Interim 
Finance Director. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:  Resolution 07-2014 
   “Exhibit A” Authorized Banking Powers 
 
 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:   ___ BAHRINGER ___ ROBINETTE ___ THOMPSON ___ CLIFT ___ RICE ____ 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com63

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


RESOLUTION  
07-2014 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
UPDATING THE ASSIGNMENT OF BANKING POWERS FOR THE  

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT’S BANK 
AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS TO REFLECT THE CHANGE IN THE 

FINANCE MANAGER POSITION 
  
WHEREAS, the CCSD has bank accounts at Heritage Oaks Bank (HOB) as well 
as an investment account with the State of California Local Agency Investment 
Fund (LAIF); and 
 
WHEREAS, HOB and LAIF requires an approved resolution stating which 
banking powers are assigned to CCSD officials and staff; and 
 
WHEREAS, based upon a change in the CCSD’s Finance Manager Position it is 
appropriate to update the assignment of banking powers for the CCSD’s bank 
and investment accounts. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the 
Cambria Community Services District that the banking powers are granted as 
listed within the attached Exhibit “A,” superseding Resolution 01-2014, dated 
January 30, 2014 effective March 15, 2014; 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 27th day of February, 2014. 
 
 
            
       __________________________ 
       James Bahringer 
       President, Board of Directors 
 
  
 ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
        
 Justine Harris     Timothy J. Carmel 
 Interim District Clerk    District Counsel 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com64

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 

           Page 1 of 2 
 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
EXHIBIT “A” TO RESOLUTION 07-2014 

FEBRUARY 27, 2014 
AUTHORIZED BANKING POWERS 

 
AGENTS 
NAME AND TITLE OR POSITION 
 
A James Bahringer, President 
B Muril Clift, Director 
C Amanda Rice, Director 
D Gail Robinette, Vice President 
E Michael Thompson, Director 
F Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
G Tracy Fuller,Interim Finance Manager 
H Robert Gresens, District Engineer 
I Kathy Fry, Conf. Administrative Technician III 
J Monique Madrid, Administrative Services Officer 
K Cortney Upthegrove, Administrative Technician III 
L Suzy Rodriguez, Administrative Technician II 
M Alex Palafox, Administrative Technician I 
 
 
 
Holder of  Description of Power        No. of Signatures 
  Power          Required 
 
None   All Powers Listed.           N/A 
 

F,J   Open any deposit or share account(s) in the name of the CCSD.         2 
 

A,B,C,D,E,F,H,J Endorse Checks and orders for the payment of money or to           2 
   otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on deposit. 
 

F,J Upon receiving Board of Directors’ approval, borrow money               2  
                                    on behalf and in the name of the CCSD, sign, execute  
                                     and deliver promissory notes or other evidence of indebtedness. 
 

F,J Enter into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining,           2 
   accessing and terminating a safe deposit box. 
 

A,B,C,D,E,F Endorse, assign, transfer, mortgage or pledge bills receivable, warehouse        2 
 receipts, bills of lading, stocks, bonds, real estate or other property now or  

hereafter owned or acquired by the CCSD as security for sums borrowed, 
 and to discount the same, unconditionally guarantee the payment of all bills 
 received, negotiated or discounted and to waive demand, presentment,  

protest, notice of protest and notice of non-payment. 
 

 

           
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com65

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 

 
 
           Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 
 

Holder of  Description of Power        No. of Signatures 
  Power          Required 
 
F,G,J   Transfer LAIF funds into/out of CCSD bank accounts.        N/A  
 

G,I,J   Issue stop-payment of checks and order for payment of money        N/A 
   and like activities. 
 

F,G,H,I,J,K,L,M Make account inquires and deposits.          N/A 
 

G,I,J,K,L  Pick up bank statements.               1 
 

G,I,J,K,L  Recurring electronic payment of federal and California payroll taxes.       N/A 
 
 

G,I,J,K,L, M  Recurring electronic payroll direct deposits.           N/A 
 

G,I,J,K,L  Recurring electronic deposits into CCSD accounts.         N/A 
 

G,I,J   Recurring electronic transfers between CCSD accounts.        N/A 
 

G,I,J   Recurring manual transfers between CCSD accounts.                    1 
 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com66

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES CCSD 

 

TO:  Board of Directors     AGENDA NO. 9.A. 
 
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager 
  Alleyne LaBossiere, Finance Manager 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: February 27, 2014 Subject: Discussion and Consideration to Approve  
       (FY) 2013/2014 Mid-Year Budget Review 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve FY 2013/2014 CCSD Operating Budget mid-year revision.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The Mid-Year Budget Review process’ fiscal impacts are reflected throughout the attached document.  
A summary of the projected changes net of revenue and expenditures by department is as follows: 
 

DEPARTMENT PROJECTED FY 
2013/2014 

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 
PREVIOUSLY 
BUDGETED 

PROPOSED FISCAL 
YEAR 2013/2014 

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 
MID-YEAR BUDGET 

PROJECTED 
CHANGE 

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 

WATER            (  725,536)           (  938,079)          (  202,543)            
RESOURCE 
CONVERSATION  

           (  240,021)           (    70,583)             169,438 

WASTEWATER            (  233,178)           (  295,056)          (    61,878) 
FIRE                          0           (    67,007)          (    67,007) 
ADMINISTRATION                   7,939                  9,555                 2,740 
FACILITIES & 
RESOURCES 

                         0           (    24,726)           (   24,726) 

PARKS & 
RECREATION 

                         0                     287                    287 

CCSD           (1,190,795)           (1,375,609)           ( 184,814) 
 
The projected deficit in the Water Fund will be funded by a transfer from Water Reserves and a transfer 
from General Fund reserves as well as a loan from the General Fund Reserves for the brackish Water 
project.  The projected deficit in the Wastewater Fund will be funded by a transfer from Wastewater 
Reserves.  The projected deficit in the General Fund will be funded by a transfer from General Fund 
reserves. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The details for the Proposed Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Mid-Year Budget Adjustments for the CCSD’s 
Operating Budget are shown on the accompanying spreadsheets.  The Proposed Fiscal Year 2013/2014 
Mid-Year Budget amounts were compiled based on the year-to-date activity as well as past years’ activity 
being reviewed.  These amounts were adjusted based on discussions with the Budget Committee, the 
Conservation Committee and Department Heads/Budget Managers. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com67

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


   

 
The attached Proposed Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Mid-Year Budget Adjustment shows the original Fiscal 
Year 2013/2014 Budget (as approved by the CCSD Board of Directors on June 27, 2013) plus subsequent 
approved budget amendments; the actual revenue, expenditures and transfers for the period of July 1, 
2013-January 31, 2014; the projected revenue, expenditures, transfers and loan proceeds for the period of 
February 28-June 30, 2014; The proposed Mid-Year Budget amounts and the amount and percentage  
increase/(decrease) from the Proposed Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Mid-Year Budget Adjustment to the original 
Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Budget, plus budget amendments, for the CCSD as a whole as well as for each 
department and fund within the CCSD. 
 
The Proposed Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Mid-Year Budget Adjustment has a Highlights section, which 
describes the information found in each column and then provides a narrative for the material variances 
(generally, those variances of more than $10,000 of the originally budgeted amount as compared to the 
proposed Mid-Year Budget amount).  Following are the District-wide reports and the reports for individual 
departments and funds.   
 
Attachments: PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014 MID-YEAR BUDGET ADJUSTMENT  
            
 
 

 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ BAHRINGER ___ ROBINETTE ___ THOMPSON ___ CLIFT ___ RICE ____ 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com68

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 9.B.  
       
FROM: Jerry Gruber, General Manager  
  
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: February 27, 2014 Subject: Discuss and Consideration to 
               Schedule Additional Monthly 
     Board of Directors Meetings in 
         March, April, and May 2014 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
Consider adding as many as three additional CCSD Board of Directors Meetings in the months 
of March, April and May 2014 to discuss and review the three goals adopted by the CCSD 
Board of Directors for calendar year 2014, which would provide a forum for community input.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
APG Video currently charges $ 775.00 to televise each meeting. This does not include costs 
associated with the Board meetings going over the allotted time. Additional costs can be 
anticipated for staff preparing information, staff reports, printing necessary materials, and set 
up and take down time for the meeting room.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
As part of the CCSD Board of Directors meeting on January 30, 2014 staff was directed to 
bring back a revised Board Meeting schedule for the months of March, April and May of 2014. 
A request was made by  one Board Member that the meetings be held in the late afternoon or 
early evening to accommodate the community’s s interests  to attend and provide input to the 
decision making process. 
 
A suggested format was to hold a March meeting that would include Alex Handler from Bartle 
Wells and Associates to discuss the Water and Waste Water Fees and Financial Plan.  An 
April meeting could include David Foote of Firma, who is compiling cost estimates for the East 
Ranch development.  It is proposed that an opportunity to participate would also be extended 
to the Parks, Recreation and Open Space Commission and Friends of the Fiscalini Ranch 
Preserves. A third additional l Board Meeting could take place in May and would include staff 
from CDM Smith to discuss and update the community and the CCSD Board of Directors on 
the Emergency Portable Brackish Water Reverse Osmosis Treatment Facility.  
 
Staff will work closely with the appropriate consultants and community groups, in addition to 
the appointed Board member who was tasked with the goal, to ensure that the meetings are 
productive and collaborative.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
BOARD ACTION: Date      Approved:     Denied:    
 
UNANIMOUS:  ___ BAHRINGER ___ ROBINETTE ___ THOMPSON___ CLIFT___RICE____ 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com92

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com

	Agenda
	General Managers Report: Update on the Filtronics Iron and Manganese Treatment Plant and Granulated Activated Carbon System for the SR1 and SR3 Wells, and Update on Emergency Portable Brackish Water Reverse Osmosis Treatment Facility(Verbal)
	SR 6 A General Manager Rpt
	SR 6 A GM Administrative Services Officer Rpt
	SR 6 A GM Conservation Rpt
	SR 6 A GM Finance Manager's Rpt
	SR 6 A GM Fire Chief Rpt
	SR 6 A GM Fire Stats January 2014 Rpt
	SR 6 A GM Utilities Manager Rpt
	SR 6 A GM Facilities and Resources Rpt
	SR 6 A GM Dist Eng Rpt
	SR 6 A Engineers Report - Attach 1 Well level summaries
	SR 6 A Engineers Report - Attach 2 Production
	SR 6 A Engineers Report - Attach 3 Santa Rosa line plot
	SR 6 A Engineers Report - Attach 4 San Simeon statistical plot
	SR 6 A Engineers Report - Attach 5 San Simeon line plots
	SR 6 A Engineers Report - Attach 6 San Simeon min max avg
	SR 6 A Engineers Report - Attach 7 San Simeon last 5 yrs

	Consideration to Approve Expenditures for the Month of January 2014
	SR 7 A Expenditure Report for the Month of January, 2014

	Consideration to Approve Minutes of Board of Directors Special Meeting January 30, 2014
	SR DRAFT Minutes  for January 30, 2014

	Consideration of Approval of an Agreement with Regional Government Services Providing for an Interim Finance Manager
	SR 7 C Approve Management Agreement with RGS
	SR 7 C Cambria CSD-RGS Agreement 2014-02-19

	Consideration of Resolution 07-2014 Updating the Assignment of Banking Powers of the Cambria Community Services District's Bank and Investment Accounts to Reflect the Change in the CCSD Finance Manager Position
	SR 7 D Consideration of Adopt of Reso 07 2014 Approving Assign of Banking Powers final
	SR 7 D Reso 07 2014 Authorizing Banking Pwrs Authority HOB and LAIF
	SR 7 D Exhibit A to Reso 07 2014 Banking Powers of Authority

	Discussion and Consideration to Approve Fiscal Year (FY) 2013/2014 Mid-Year Budget Review
	SR 9 A Discussion and Consideration of FY 2012_2013 Mid-Year Budget Review
	SR 9 A Proposed FY 2013-2014 Mid-Year Budget Adjustment

	Discuss and Consideration to Schedule Additional Monthly Board of Directors Meetings in March, April, and May 2014

	SR 9 B Additional Monthly Meetings for BOD


